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1 message

Conduct Team <conduct@cocoscrabble.org> Mon, Apr 25, 2022 at 12:00 PM
To: davidﬂ

Cc: conduct-records@cocoscrabble.org
Good morning

We are just reminding you that the ordinary 2 week period for a response statement ends April 28th. If you need an
extension, though the ordinary timeline for asking for one is one week after notification, we will still consider an extension
request at this time.

Regards
The Coco Conduct Team (Mike McKenna, Mary Goulet, Scott Jackson, and Zach Dang) 4/25/22

On Thu, Apr 14, 2022 at 5:08 PM Conduct Team <conduct@cocoscrabble.org> wrote:
Good afternoon

| write on behalf of the Coco Conduct Team. We have received the attached complaint and three
supporting statements. These attachments are provided to you “for your eyes only” (including
your own attorney, if any) and are NOT to be published or publicly distributed in any manner. You
may wish to read the Coco anti-harrassment policy under which the complaint is lodged.

We invite you to provide a response statement, to identify witnesses, and to provide any
relevant information for the Conduct Team’s consideration. You must provide a detailed response
to the complainant’s allegation and admit, deny, or otherwise respond to each accusation of
harassment made in the complaint, or exercise the option at the bottom of this document for
older events. If you fail to address a specific allegation which does not fall under the below
option, that failure will constitute an admission of the facts as stated in the complaint.

We are required under the policy to make a best-effort to thoroughly investigate within 6 weeks
of complaint receipt (31 March 2022). The team has set 2 weeks for you to respond with your
response statement. If you need more time, please respond in the next week requesting an
extension.

Option:
- In your response statement, you may opt to defer to address events older than March

31, 2021 until such time as we might invite a further Response Statement covering
events before March 31, 2021.

Note

- This deferral option is inapplicable to whether you own https://splenetic.net/ and any
Facebook posts that the Complaint alleges you to have made. If you disclaim ownership of
the splenetic.net website and/or of any Facebook post attributed to you in the Complaint,
please address this in your response statement at this time.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=9877a02041&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A17310966808052194 14 &simpl=msg-f%3A17310966808052194 14 172


mailto:conduct@cocoscrabble.org
https://splenetic.net/
http://splenetic.net/

10/4/22, 12:09 PM Gmail - Re: Complaint

Regards
The Coco Conduct Team (Mike McKenna, Mary Goulet, Scott Jackson, and Zach Dang) 4/14/22

Attachments (1 complaint; 3 supporting statements).
Lengthy excerpts from splenetic.net and Facebook have been moved to the bottom of the

attachment.
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